
UNITEO STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 
~EG1ON4 

ATLANTA FEDERAL CENTEA 

61 FORSYTH STREET 


ATLANTA, GEORGIA 30303·8000 


:APR 18 2011 

CERtiFIED MAIL 
RETLiRN R~CEIPT REQVESJED 

Mr. Joseph Gaino 
OVvner 
Gaino Corporation 
349 Huntington Rd. 
Gaffney, South Carolina 29340 

Re: I1ock<1 No.: FIFRA,04,2011,301 J(b) 

Gaino CQrporation 


Dear Mr. Gaino: 

Enclosed is a copy of the ratified Consent Agreement and Final Order (CAFO) in 
the above~referenced matter. The original C AFO has been filed with the Regional Hearing 
Clerk and served on the parties a,;; directed in Seelion 22.6 of the Consolidated Rules of Practice, 
40 C.P.R. Part 22. 

As stated in Section V of the CAFO, the assessl:d penalty of$ 100 is due within 30 days 
from the effective date. Please ensure that the face ofyour cashier's or certified check includes 
the name of the company and the docket number of this case. 

Penalty payment questions should be directed to Mr. Bryson Lehman either by tclt:phone 
at (513) 487~2123 or hy written correspondence to her attention at the U.S. Environmental 
Protection Agency, Cincinnati Accounting Operations addre;)s identitied in the CAFo. Should 
you have any questions about this matter or your compliance status in the future, please call me 
at (404) 562,8979 or Ms. Melba Table at (404) 562, 9086. 
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Also endused is a copy ofa document entitled ··Notice ofSecurities and Exchange 
Commiss.ion Registrants" Duly to Disclosl: Environmental Legal Proceedings," This document 
puts you on notice of your potential duty to disdose to the Securities and Exchange Commission 
(SEC) any environmental enforcement actions taken by EPA, 

Sincerely. 

G-;"~ 
" ()Jeaneanne M. 

Chicf 
Pesticides and Tox.ic 
Substances Branch 

Enclosures 

cc: 	 Pamela Latham, SCDPR 
Stme File No. 101309-31 &101509-31 



UNITED STATES 

ENVIRONMF:NTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 


ATLANTA, GEORGIA 

In the !\latter &f: 	 ) 
) 

Gaino Corporation 	 ) D••1<o1 No.: FIFRA-04-2011:3011(J» 
) 

Respondent. ) 
_._) 

CONSENT AGBlEMEIST AND I!lNAL OIWE..R 

I. Nature of tilt Actiog 

1, 	 This is a civil penalty proceeding pursuant to Section 14(a) of the Federal Insecticide, 

Fungicide. and Rodenticide Act. as amended, 7 U.S.c, § 1361(.) (FIFRA). and pursuant 

to the Consolidated Rules of Practice Governing Administrative Assessment of Civil 

Penalties and the RevocatiQnlTenninadon or Suspension of Pennits (Consolidated 

Rules). 40 C.F .R. Part 22. Complainant is the Director of the Air, Pesticides. and T oxics 

Management Division, United States Environmental Protection Agency, Region 4 (EPA), 

Respondent is Gaino Corporation. 

2, 	 Complainant and Respondent have conferred for the purpose of settlement pursuant to 

40 C.P.R. § 22.18 and desire to resolve this matter and settle the aJJegatiof1S described 

herein without a formal hearing. Therefore, without the taking of any evidence or 

testimony~ the making of any argument j or the adjudication of any issue in this matter, 

and in accordance with 40 C.F,R. § 22_I3(b), this Consent Agreement and Final Order 

(CAFO) will simultaneously commence and conclude this matter. 



II. Preliminarv Statements 

3. 	 The authority to take action under Section 14(H) of FlFRA, 7 U.S.C. § 1361(a). is vested 

in the Administrator of EPA 'The Administrator of EPA has delegated this authority 

under FIFRA to EPA Region 4 by EPA Delegation 5-14. dated May 11, 1994. 

4, 	 Pursuant to 40 C.F .R. § 22.5(c)(4) the tol1o\\1.ng individual is authorized to receive 

service lbr EPA in tbi" procccding: 

Melba Table 
Pesticides Section 
tI. S. EPA - Region 4 
61 Fors)1h Street 
Atlanta, Georgia 30303-8960 
(404) 562-9086. 

5. 	 Respondent is Gaino Corporation, a South Carolina corporation, located at 349 

Huntington Road. Gaffnl,.~y, South Carolina 29341. 

6. 	 Respondent i~ 11 I'person" as deJined by Section 2(5) of FIFRA., 7 U.S.C. § 136(51). and as 

such is, i\.ubject to FJFRA and the regulations promulgated theretmder. 


Ill. Specific Allegations 


7. 	 On or about Oclober 13, 2009 and October 15, 2009, an authorized. representative of the 

EPA conducted inspections at Respondent's iacility located at 349 Huntington Road, 

Gaffney, South Carolina 29340. 

8, 	 During the aforementioOl..xi inspection, AP Goldshicld 5, EPA Registration Numb.;r 

85556-00, ",d AP Goldshicld 75, EPA Registrution Number 85556-00 l. were idcnliJied 

iL<.; being rcpal.;.kaged and di>;tdbutcd by the Respondent. 

9, 	 At the time oflhe inspection. AP Goldshield 5, EPA Registration Number 85556-001, 

and AP Goldshicld 75, EPA Registration Number 85556-001 were misbranded in that the 

label on the pesticide containers bore incorrect establislunent numbers. 
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10. 	 Punmant to Section 2(qJ(1)(D). a pesticide is misbranded in that the label did Dol bear 

the registration number assigned under Section 7 to each establishment in \\'hkh it wa'l 

produced. 

11. 	 Under Section 12(a)(l)(E) ofFlFRA, 7 U,S.c. § lJ6j(a)(0(E), it is unlawful for any 

person to distribute or sen to any person any pesticide that is misbranded. 

12. 	 Respondent violated Section 12(a)( I )(E) of FIFRA, 7l:.S.C. § 1 36j(a)( OrE), on at least 

thirteen occasions and is therefore subjC(:t to the assef.ismen! of a civil penalty under 

Section 14 of FIFRA, 7 U.s.c. § 136/. 

13. 	 Section 14(a) ofFIrRA, 7 U.S.C. §J361(a), in conjuncTion with the Debt Collection 

Improvement ACl vf 1996, authorizes the a~sessment of a civil penalty, 

14, 	 Section 14(a)(4) ofFIFRA, 7 U.S.c. § 1361(.)(4), requires EPA to considerthe 

appropriateness Qf the assessed penalty to the size of hu:..iness of the Respondent, the 

effect on Respondent's ability to continue in business. and the gravity of the violation. 

15. 	 After consideration of the factors set forth in Set:tion 14(a){4) of FlFRA, 7 U.S.c. 

§ 1361(a)(4). the EPA prop,,,es to a"e" a total civil penalty of ONE HUNDRED 

DOLLARS ($100) againsl the Respondent for the above~described violations, Civil 

penalties under Section 14(a) of FIFRA, 7 U.S.C. § 1361(.). may be .sse,sed by 

Adrninistrative Order, 

IV. Consent Agreement 

16. 	 For the pllrpo~S of this CAl-D. Respondent admits the jurisdictional allegations set forth 

ahove and neither admit .. nOf denies the factual allegations set forth above. 

17. 	 Respondent waives its fight to a hearing on the allegations contained herein and its right 

to appeal the propo!')ed Pinal Order accompanying the Consent Agreement. 
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18, Respondent consent,;; to the asses:;ment ofthc penally proposed by EPA and agrees to pay 

the civil penalty as set forth in Ihis CAFO. 

19. 	 Respondent certifies that as of the date of its execution of this CAFO, it is in compliance 

with all relevant requirements ofFIFRA, 

20, 	 Compliance with this CAFO shall resolve the allegations of the violations contained 

herein. This CAFO shall not otherwise affect any liability ofRespondent to the United 

States. Other than as expressed herein, neither EPA nor Complainant v.'aives any right to 

bring an enforcement action against Respondent for violation ofany federal or state 

statutc~ regulation or permit, to initiate an action for imminent and $ubs.tantial 

endangerment. or to pursue criminal enforcement. 

21. 	 Complainant and Respondent agrce to settle this matter by their execution of this CAFO. 

The parties agree that the l>ettlement of this matter is: in the public interest and that this 

CAFO IS consistenl with the applicable requirement. .. ofFIFHA. 

V. ~'inal Order 

22. 	 Respondent is .ssesoed a civil penalty of ONE mJNDRED DOLLARS (S100) which 

shall be paid within 30 days from the effective date of this CAFO. 

23. 	 Respondent shall remit the penalty by either a cashier's or certified chcck made payable 

to the "Treasurer, United States of America," and shall scnd the check via U.S. mail to 

the fol1mving address: 

U.S, Environmental Protection Agency 

Fines and Penalties 

Cincinnati Finance Center 

P.O. Box 97'lO77 

St. Louis. Missouri 63197-9000. 


The check sball reference on its faee the name of the 

Respondent and Docket Number of this CAFO. 
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24. At the time of paymt;nl. Respondent shall send a separate copy of the check and it written 

:'ttatement that th!;' payment is being made in accordance with this CAFO, to the following 

persons at the folluwing addresses: 

Regional Hearing Clerk 
U.S. EPA· Region 4 
61 Forsyth Street 
Atlanta. Georgia 30303-8960; 

Melba Table 
Pesticides Section 
U.S. EPA Regio1l4 
61 forsyth Street 
Atlanta. GeorgIa 30303-8960; and 

Saul1di Wilson 
Office of Environmental Accountability 
U.S. EPA - Region 4 
61 Forsyth Street 
Atlanta, Georgia 30303-8960. 

25. 	 For the purposes of state and federal income ta.,~ation, Respondent shall not he entitled, 

and agrees not to attempt, to claim a deduction fQr any civil penaity payment made 

pursuant to this CAFO. Any attempt by Respondent to deduct any such payment:; shall 

constitute a violation of this CAFO. 

26, 	 Punmant to JllLS.C, § 3717, EPA is entitled to assess interesumd penalties on debt.. 

owed m the United States and a charge to cover the cost of processing and handling n 

delinquent claim. Interest will therefore begin to accrue on the civil penalty from the 

effective date of this CAFO. if the penalty is not paid by the date required. A charge will 

also be assessed to cover the administrative costs, both direct and indirect, of overdue 

dehts. In adtlilion. a late payment penalty charge shall be applied on any principal 

amount not paid within 90 days of the due date. 
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27. Complainant and Respondent shall bear their own CQ:-)ts and attorney fees in this matter. 

28. 	 This CAFO shall be binding upon the Respondent, its successors and assigns. 

Each undersigned representative of the parties to this CAFO certifies that he or she is 

fully authorized by the party represented to enter into rhis CAFO and legally binds th.t 

party to it. 

VI. Effective nate 

29. 	 The effective date of this CAFO shall be the date on which the CAFO IS filed with the 

Regional Hearing Cleric 

AGREED MID CONSENTED TO: 

Respondent; Galno Corporation 
Docket Sth! FU'RA·04-2011·3011(bl 

.. ,,,.By: ignature) Date:_.3= - 1..3_-_1_1__ 
Name: J"'M!r4 11 Ck3JW (') \Typed ar Printed) 

Title: fee:t5I~'"1::z;t--'-___ (Typed or Printed) 

~ 


Complainant: l:.S. Environmental Protection Agency 

Date: '{/, /'"'-'Il'---- ...~._ 
Beverly H. Bl::tnister. Director 
Air, PesticideI'. and Toxies 
Management Division 

B~)L ~~<11oo't"""'-_ 


-If" Ad .1APPROVED A!'<D SO ORDERED thi, i3- day of -..,,~"17'''''''=-- 2011. 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVr(Ji; 

I hereby certifY that on the date set out below, r filed the original and one copy of the 

foregoing Consent Agreement and Final Order and served a true and correct copy of the 

foregoing Consent Agreement and final Order~ In the Matter of Gruno Corporation., Docket 

Number: FIFRA-04-201 1-301 I (b), to the addressees listed below. 

Mr. Joseph Gaino 
Owner 
Gaino Corpondion 
349 Huntington Road 
Gaffuey, SC 29341 

Ms. Melba Table 
Pesticide Section 
U.S. EPA Region 4 
61 Forsyth S.W. 
Atlanta, GA 30303 

Mr. Robert Caplan 
Office of Environmental Acoountability 
U.S. EPA Region 4 
61 Forsyth S.W. 
Atlanta, GA 30303 

(via Certified Mail, Return Receipt Requested) 

(via EPA's internal mail) 

(via EPA's internal mail) 

_... 

Patricia A, u oc. egJonal Hearing Cler 

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Region 4 
Atlanta Federal Center 
61 Forsyth St., SW 
Atlanta, GA 30303 
(404) 562-9511 



1 

, 

EPA ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE CONTROL NUMBER FORM 

TO BE COMPLETW BY DIE ORIGINATING OFFICE, 
(AttUh a CO(Jf 0( Ute fiul order aud tnnsminal1dtcr ta~) 

ThiS r_ was urlpnattd by1s:..a::.u::.n::.d:.:1~W::.1l::..::.o::.n.:....__-,,,-__________ .. _iJ±/"L;;:jJ.i.L__ 

(NaIDl? (Dak) 

IDilio,___~R::..~g1::.o::.n.:....4~._o~R_C~._O_E_~~~~______________________.(4041562.~504 

Noo-SJ' Judidal OnlerICOftSt'td. ~otfke) ~. Adwiai.st:raItn: OrderIC==tI)

D USAOCOLLI!CTS !3[J FMOCOu..;CI1IPAYMI!Nf 

D'FJ_~_D !>OJ COLLECI1I 

D 
D o 

--c -"'~N'~ ;-:'I'I~ ,-, -<, I-·_,,·,~L! _.~ ~~ ___. ___~[~~~~~r!~·L'~1~4~('~'~<b~.~.~,~.~_______________ 

TbtSIkS_SU,..--N-_______________________________ 

....." 
TbtIJMSA....... __C__", Doto,_________ 


tf you ha'Vt qy quelldons, plusealt_ _ fAtbe Flnndal Manaaemem Sa:tiGII at: ~ 

I, --"""" Emit 4 uialll:d'llrc:malt s.dIoa 
De... ' t ",fu;Jb aN tton 

,.0. ....ml,.....PruIdia Statioe. 

W~D.C. Z:tM4 

L ADMINI§!1t.\ItVE 0IIlEItS: Copiel 01 tbk ..... "itb; lUI altadae\t COPJ oI_1roPI pille otlha ~Oriw dIouW: 11110: 


